From: Poole, Justin

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 10:39 AM
To: 'Hale, Steve'; COSTEDIO, JAMES
Subject: Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2 - Request for Additional Information

from Instrumentation and Control Branch RE: Nonconservative Technical
Specifications

Steve,

By letter to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) dated April 7, 2009, (Agencywide
Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML091250564), FPL
Energy Point Beach, LLC, submitted a request to change technical specifications due to
correcting non-conservative setpoints. This was originally part of the extended power uprate
request but was separated out by the NRC staff.

The NRC staff is reviewing your submittal and has determined that additional information is
required to complete the review. The specific information requested is addressed below.
During a discussion with your staff on October 28, 2009, it was agreed that you would provide
the additional information within 30 days of the date of this letter.

The NRC staff considers that timely responses to requests for additional information help
ensure sufficient time is available for staff review and contribute toward the NRC’s goal of
efficient and effective use of staff resources. If circumstances result in the need to revise the
requested response date, please contact me at (301) 415-2048.

Sincerely,

Justin C. Poole

Project Manager

NRR/DORL/LPL3-1

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301)415-2048

email: Justin.Poole@nrc.gov
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1. On Tables 3.3.1-1, RPS Instrumentation, and 3.3.2-1, ESFAS Instrumentation, the Allowable
Value column was changed to Limiting Safety System Setting. However, some values on that
column remained the same. Please provide justification for these values staying the same.

2. Please provide the data source for the parameters, including the As-Found and As-Left
values, used in the LSSS calculations.

3. Please provide the representative calculations used to obtain the LSSS values.
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